
Harmony Lodge No. 429 

Zelienople, PA 
 

 

Sesquicentennial 

January 5th, 1869 

to 

September 28th, 2019 



ELECTED OFFICERS FOR 2019 

 

 

 

 

TRUSTEES 

Thomas R. Ayres, Bruce G. Earhart, PM, Scott F Thompson, PM 

 

REPRESENTATIVE IN GRAND LODGE 

Douglas K. Fischer, PM 

 

SUBSTITUTE REPRESENTATIVE 

Frank M. Morgan, PM 

 

APPOINTED OFFICERS 

     Chaplain      Thoms R. Ayres 

       Senior Deacon     Matthew D. Gilliland 

       Junior Deacon     Bruce A. Caudle 

       Senior Master of Ceremonies      Glenn D. Baker 

       Junior Master of Ceremonies     Zachary J. Kroner 

       Pursuivant      William B. Layton 

       Tyler        James V. Spinneweber 

       Steward        David L. Caton 

Jeffrey D.  Kroner           Worshipful Master 

Christopher C. Covert    Senior Warden  

Elijah T. Grochalski    Junior Warden 

James L Korn     Treasurer 

Brian M. Chips, PM    Secretary 





RIGHT WORSHIPFUL GRAND MASTER  

S. EUGENE HERRITT 



150th Anniversary 

Brief History of  

Harmony Lodge No. 429 

Free and Accepted Masons 

 

 Harmony Lodge No. 429 was constituted January 5, 1869 by District 

Deputy Grand Master G.D.  Kughler. The original petition for a Warrant 

of Constitution was signed by the following eleven men: Brothers, Elias 

Gillespie, Revenue Officer, Robert H. Kinnear, Farmer, Sydney M. Wiehl, 

Cabinet Maker, Joseph S. Lusk, Physician, Austin Pearce, Druggist,       

Jeremiah W. Bowman, Farmer, Loring Lusk, Druggist, James Lytle, 

Farmer, James M. Covert, Shoe Dealer, Amos Lusk Physician. 

 

 The Grand Lodge of Pennsylvania Warranted  Harmony Lodge No. 

429 Free and Accepted    Masons on September 10th, 1868. The first       

officers of Harmony Lodge were Brothers Joseph Lusk, Worshipful    

Master, Elias Gillespie, Senior Warden, and Austin Pearce, Junior      

Warden. The first meeting place of Harmony Lodge was on the second 

floor of the Harmony Academy. Some years later the Lodge moved to  

Zelienople and  occupied the third floor of the Bastain Building. A fire in 

1903 destroyed the Bastain Building and  only two stories were rebuilt. 

The Lodge then moved back to Harmony and occupied the second floor 

of the Wise Lumber Company Building. During the year 1906. the Lodge 

moved to the  Varner Building located at the corner of West New Castle 

Street and Main Street and remained there until 1968. The Lodge then 

moved to its present location on East Beaver Street, Zelienople. 



 

DISPENSATION RECORD OF  

CONSTITUING LODGE 

PETITION FOR WARRANT AND 

CONSTITUTION 



ORIGINAL VISITORS LOG  

JANUARY 5TH, 1869 



Harmony Lodge No. 429 

Zelienople, PA 

September 28th, 2019 


